

The Truro Township Trustees held a regular meeting Thursday, November 7, 2024, at 4:00 pm at Station 161. Present were Administrator Jason Nicodemus, Trustees Dennis Nicodemus, Chris Long and Pat Mahaffey, Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus, Chief Sharps and Asst Chief Bryan.

The Meeting was called to order with the pledge and roll call.

Regular Meeting

Chris Long moved to approve meeting minutes from the October 10 regular meeting. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2024-26: Resolution adjusting the annual budget by providing for an appropriation from the fire fund unappropriated balance to provide for expenses. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

2191-220-319-0105 Other - Professional Services (Misc) \$17,000

Fire Department

Chief Sharps: 580 runs in October.

Thank you to all who helped in efforts to pass the levy.

Requesting motion from the board to promote part time firefighter Luke Sharb to full time.

Chris Long made a motion to promote part time firefighter Luke Sharb to full time firefighter status upon passage of the OP&F physical. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Ambulance Supplemental Payment Program: Program with the Ohio Department of Medicaid/Medicare which would provide payment for the difference between what is billed and charges with PMMG. Could provide an additional \$286,000 in EMS revenue. IT transition to Spartan IT has started.

Requesting motion to enter into an agreement with Galleri CA Cancer Screening for department members.

Chris Long made a motion to enter into an agreement, pending review from legal counsel, with Galleri CA Cancer Screening. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Asst Chief Bryan will attend an event with COTA for the Bus Rapid Transit Line.

While Waggoner Road and Main Street are closed, Columbus department is first responder to that area as it is difficult to reach some residents.

Roads and Cemetery Superintendent report given by Jason Nicodemus Franklin County Guardianship Board Memorial Service was conducted on October 18, 2024.

Leaf clean up and winter prep for vehicles continues.

Administration

Fiscal Officer's report: Approved October 2024 bank reconciliation.

Administrator Jason Nicodemus:

Fence installation is scheduled for November 26 - permit was received. 2025 Temporary Appropriation Budget will be presented in December.

Trustee Reports

NONE

New Business

Toy Drive: Nick Trahanovsky and the Judith Day Foundation are donating toys for this year's toy drive.

Old Business

NONE

Chris Long moved to approve payroll of \$360,517.64 and bills of \$593,263.35 for October. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Chris Long moved to authorize the Fiscal Officer to pay the bills and payroll for November. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Chris Long made a motion to adjourn the regular meeting at 4:23 pm. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Next regular meeting will be Thursday, December 5, 2024, at 4:00 pm at Station 161.

Trustee Dennis Nicodemus Trustee Pat Mahaffey Trustee Chris Long

Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus